
                                          
                                                

                                                
                                                

 

From: Melinda White <melinda.white@essen�alenergy.com.au> 
 Sent: Tuesday, 19 April 2022 3:21 PM

 To: Ian Dencker <IDencker@yass.nsw.gov.au>
 Subject: CNR-3439 - DA210262 - 209 COMUR STREET YASS 2582

 
 [EXTERNAL]  Please exercise caution when clicking on links or attachments from
external sources.
 

Thank you for seeking comment from Essen�al Energy in rela�on to the proposed development at
the above property.
 
Strictly based on the documents submi�ed, Essen�al Energy has the following comments to make
as to poten�al safety risks arising from the proposed development. 
 

The proposed generally looks sa�sfactory, there is a new transformer loca�on on the plans,
this must meet AS2067 requirements, there is also exis�ng Essen�al Energy’s infrastructure
in the area, the plans don't indicate these loca�ons so it is difficult to state what is affected.

 
With the installa�on of the transformer there will have to be some augmenta�on works
through the contestable works process, clearances to Essetnial Energys  infrastructure must
be maintained, no structures are to be built over the top of underground infrastructure.

 
A new awning will be built out over our infrastructure on Comur St, Essen�al Energy must
be able to access this infrastructure with excava�on equipment, there must be sa�sfactory
room available for this to occur.

 
 
Essen�al Energy makes the following general comments:
 

If the proposed development changes, there may be poten�al safety risks and it is
recommended that Essen�al Energy is consulted for further comment;

 
As part of the subdivision, an easement/s are/is created for any exis�ng electrical
infrastructure. The easement/s is/are to be created using Essen�al Energy’s standard
easement terms current at the �me of registra�on of the plan of subdivision;

 
Council should ensure that a No�fica�on of Arrangement (confirming sa�sfactory
arrangements have been made for the provision of power) is issued by Essen�al Energy
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with respect to all proposed lots which will form part of the subdivision, prior to Council
releasing the Subdivision Cer�ficate. It is the Applicant’s responsibility to make the
appropriate applica�on with Essen�al Energy for the supply of electricity to the
subdivision, which may include the payment of fees and contribu�ons.

 
Any exis�ng encumbrances in favour of Essen�al Energy (or its predecessors) noted on the
�tle of the above property should be complied with; and

 
In addi�on, Essen�al Energy’s records indicate there is electricity infrastructure located
within the property. Any ac�vi�es within this loca�on must be undertaken in accordance
with the latest industry guideline currently known as ISSC 20 Guideline for the
Management of Ac�vi�es within Electricity Easements and Close to Infrastructure.

 
Prior to carrying out any works, a “Dial Before You Dig” enquiry should be undertaken in
accordance with the requirements of Part 5E (Protec�on of Underground Electricity Power
Lines) of the Electricity Supply Act 1995 (NSW).

 
Given there is electricity infrastructure in the area, it is the responsibility of the person/s
comple�ng any works around powerlines to understand their safety responsibili�es.
SafeWork NSW (www.safework.nsw.gov.au) has publica�ons that provide guidance when
working close to electricity infrastructure. These include the Code of Prac�ce – Work near
Overhead Power Lines and Code of Prac�ce – Work near Underground Assets.

 
Should you require any clarifica�on, please do not hesitate to contact us.
 
Regards,
 
Melinda White
Senior Conveyancing Officer
Governance and Corporate Services

T: 02 6588 6778 (Extn 86778) | melinda.white@essen�alenergy.com.au 
PO Box 5730 Port Macquarie NSW 2444 | essen�alenergy.com.au 
General enquiries: 13 23 91 | Supply interrup�ons (24hr): 13 20 80
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